Fwd: Our Condolences

Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>
Tue 10/3/2023 12:43 PM

To:Founder-MSSRF <founder@messrf.res.in>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Shubhangi Karkannavar <secretary@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>

Date: 29 September 2023 at 15:15:51 IST

To: Soumya Swaminathan - MSSRF <doctorsoumya@mssrf.res.in>, Chairpersonpa-
MSSRF <chairpersonpa@mssrf.res.in>

Cc: Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation Admin <info@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>, Minal Bajaj
<director@jamnalalbajajfoundation.org>

Subject: Our Condolences



JAMNALAL BAJA] FOUNDATION

TRUSTEES:
SHEKHAR BAJAT - CHATRMAN
MADHUR BATAY

DHIRAJLAL §. MEHTA
KATLASH SATYARTHI

Cou
CH

DR.R. A. MASHELKAR, FRS

OF ADVISERS

MEMBERS

ANU AGA

RADHA BHATT

DR. PHEROZA GODREJ

DR. SUDARSHAN IYENGAR
DR. ANIL KAKODKAR

SANJIT ROY

SUPRIYA SULE

DR. MARTAMMA A. VARGHESE
RAJAGOPAL P. V.

DR. ANIL GUPTA

DR. VIDYA YERAVDEKAR
MINAL BAJAT (HON. DIRECTOR)

SECRETARY
SHUBHANGIKARKANNAVAR

GENERAL MANAGER
SHYAM S. MANIYAR

29 September,2023

Respected Souw\yaji,

Please accept my deepest condolences on the sad demise of Dr. M. S. Swaminathan.

For Jamnalal Bajaj Foundation, it is a huge loss. The Foundation is privileged to have a special
and rewarding association with a globally renowned Indian agronomist, agricultural scientist
and a visionary Dr. Swaminathan, since its inception in 1977.

He was a Member of the Council of Advisers since 1979. Dr. Swaminathan also supported
the Selection Committee of the Jamnalal Bajaj Award for Application of Science and
Technology for Rural Development from 1978 till 1981. He was the Chairman of the
International Award Selection Committee for Promoting Gandhian Values Outside India
from 2000-2018. His deep insights and contribution to the affairs of the Foundation and its
awards have been valuable.

Being the Father of Economic Ecology, his contribution to the cause of development of
Indian agriculture, the farmers, scientists and initiating special recognition of women
farmers for India’s development has been beyond comparison. His vision to bring in an
evergreen revolution for India’s sustainable development, especially using environmentally
sustainable agriculture, food security and preservation of biodiversity has left a lasting
impression.

We will deeply miss an eminent humanitarian, a very good human being and a dear friend.
Our salutation and deepest gratitude to Dr. M. 5. Swaminathan.

| share your sorrows and pray for the repose of the departed soul.

With my deep condolences.

Sheklar

Shekhar Bajaj
Chairman
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